



Cory Hauberg MBA.,
Senior Consultant

Department
Equipment Services

Tel: (205) 747-7279
Email: cory.hauberg@youngonline.com

Locations
Charleston, SC

Biography

Cory Hauberg is a Mechanical Engineer who joined YOUNG & Associates in 2023 with over 30 years of experience as a design and manufacturing professional in the automotive and manufacturing industries. Throughout his career, Mr. Hauberg has been responsible for designing, developing, and managing specialized industrial production equipment for manufacturing automobiles and light trucks throughout Honda's North American footprint. Early in his career, he utilized his communication and negotiating skills to support designing equipment and coordinating with R&D to ensure the manufacturability of new model designs in the automotive industry. For the past 17 years, Mr. Hauberg has managed concept development, project management, and evaluation for the application of capital investment for highly specialized automotive manufacturing automation. He brings a wealth of equipment and project management expertise to YOUNG & Associates.

Credentials

- MBA | Masters in Business Administration
- Black Belt - Lean Six Sigma

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2022 | Sr. Staff Engineer/Technical Advisor | Honda Manufacturing of Alabama
- 2007 - 2013 | Division Manager, Alabama Branch | Honda Engineering North America
- 2003 - 2007 | Assistant Division Manager Die and Mold manufacturing | Honda Engineering North America
- 1995 - 2003 | Technical Project Manager/ Senior Evaluator | Honda Engineering North America
- 1990 - 1995 | Design Engineer | Honda Engineering North America

Education

- University of Cincinnati | Cincinnati, Ohio
Bachelor of Science - Mechanical Engineering
- Franklin University | Franklin, Ohio
Master of Business Administration -